From: Vikki Carr

To: Moderated All Users List
Subject: [ivc-allusers] Administrative Procedures (AP) for Chapter 4 (Academic Affairs)
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 9:12:58 AM

Campus Community,

This email is to inform you that President’'s Cabinet has reviewed and adopted the
following Administrative Procedures for Chapter 4.

The APs have been posted to BoardDocs at
https://www.boarddocs.com/ca/caiccd/Board.nsf/Public (Tab labeled Policies).

Administrative Procedures, Chapter 4
AP 4040 Library and Learning Support Services

AP 4101 Independent Study

AP 4102 Career Technical Education (CTE) Program Advisory Committees
AP 4103 Work Experience

AP 4104 Contract Education

AP 4105 Distance Education

AP 4610 Instructional Service Agreements

Please take time to review them.
Should you have any questions, please contact me.
Thank you,

Vikki Carr

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President
Imperial Community College District — President’s Office
380 E. Aten Road

Imperial, CA 92251

760.355.6219
vikki.carr@imperial.edu
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Note: This is an official communication for current employees



